

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 24, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0288-EX-RR-2012

Message:

File No. 0288-EX-RR-2012 - Ref. 17864 ? Completion of VHF AFTRCC Coordination

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail dated August 23, 2012, this is to confirm that AFTRCC coordination has been completed for the VHF channels.

The VHF AFTRCC report has been sent to you directly by email.

Please note that the AFTRCC telemetry coordination is still in process and BAE Systems is continuing to work with AFTRCC to complete the telemetry report.

BAE Systems will submit proof of the AFTRCC telemetry coordination as soon as it is received.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems